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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD  

REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION  

 

   X   Resolution or Ordinance (Blue)  Waiver of First requested  X    

      Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green) 

       Other Business (Pink) 

 

 

TO:   PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

FROM:  David A Hulseberg, Village Manager 

 

DATE:   March 26, 2010  (B of T) Date: April 15, 2010 

 

TITLE:  Liquor License Amendment 

   CVS/Pharmacy #6497, 350 E. North Ave. & 

   CVS/Pharmacy #2791, 1005 E. Roosevelt Rd. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: William J. Mueller, Village President 

   Local Liquor Control Commissioner 

 

 

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS: 

 

Recommendation to approve revisions to the Village’s Alcoholic Liquor Code with regard to a 

change in the corporate entity for both CVS/Pharmacy locations. 

 

 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Village Attorney  ______________________________________  Date ____________ 

Finance Director _______________________________________ Date ____________ 

Village Manager _______________________________________ Date ____________ 


